From: YELLESETTY Leela

To: CRAIG Barbara J

Cc: NOMURA Ranei

Subject: RE: Approved! FW: Medford Office Gen15A Inactives to be destroyed
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 1:59:17 PM

| approve of this destruction, thanks!

From: CRAIG BarbaraJ

Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 1:50 PM

To: YELLESETTY Leela

Cc: NOMURA Ranei

Subject: FW: Approved! FW: Medford Office Gen15A Inactives to be destroyed
Leela,

Here is another round of records destruction from Medford WQ.

Barbara

(Thanks Raneil)

From: NOMURA Ranei

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2021 12:37 PM

To: CRAIG Barbara J <Barbara.J.CRAIG@deg.state.or.us>

Subject: Approved! FW: Medford Office Gen15A Inactives to be destroyed

| approve of attached list (Medford Office Gen 15A Inactives) for destruction.
Thank you for keeping Medford’s files in tip top shape!

Ranei

From: CRAIG Barbara J <Barbara.].CRAIG@deq.state.or.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 9:55 AM

To: NOMURA Ranei <RANE.LNOMURA@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: Medford Office Gen15A Inactives to be destroyed

Good morning Ranei,
Here is the list of GEN15A Inactives that we spoke about last night. | just need your approval for
destruction and I'll forward on to Leela Yellesetty. | think this will finalize the records destruction for

this year. Hallelujah!

Barbara



Bavrboraw Cravig

Oregon Dept. of Evwironmental Quality
221 Stewawt Ave., Swite 201

Medford, OR 97501

PW541-776-6266, Fax 541-776-6262
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